City of Tracy

A 333 Civic Center Plaza

Tracy, CA 95376
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July 8, 2015

Board of Directors

West Side Irrigation District
P.O. Box 177

Tracy, CA 95378-0177

RE: Termination of Wastewater Revocable License Agreement
Dear Sirs:

At its meeting on July 7, 2015, the Tracy City Council directed staff to terminate the subject
agreement. Regrettably, the conditions imposed by the California State Water Resources
Control Board make this sale of treated wastewater infeasible at the present time. This letter is
the three-day prior written notice for termination of the agreement per Section 11.

The City appreciates working with the District over the years to address our mutual needs and
will continue to endeavor to assist the District as opportunities develop.

fji‘l: ,
(’/{/%4/4@(‘ 7
Troy Brown
City Manager (i

Singerely,
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